
Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 13, 2014 – 7:00 pm 

City Hall, City Commission Chambers 
1376 E. Ninth St. 

 
Susie Galea ...............................................................................Mayor 
Robert Rentschler......................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 3 
Jason Baldwin...................................................................... District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Jenny Turnbull ......................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
Dr. George Straface ............................................................ District 6 

 
Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation. The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL          
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE         
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA            
 

PRESENTATIONS             
 
1. Presentation by the Freshman Academy who were winners of the Young Entrepreneurs Award.  

(Nadia Sikes, Commissioner) 

MISSION STATEMENT as Adopted by the City Commission on March 24, 1995. 
The City of Alamogordo is a Municipal Corporation that exists solely for the purpose of providing the best possible 
services to our customers, the citizens of Alamogordo. We are committed to providing these services with honesty, 
integrity, compassion, fairness, and a commitment to excellence.  

We are committed to the long-term financial stability and responsible growth of the City and all decisions will be driven by 
our commitment to provide the best services possible in a financially sound and responsible manner given the economic 
realities facing the City.    



May 13, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT            
Residents must sign up with the City Clerk to address the City Commission. Comments are limited to 3 Minutes, and there will 
be a maximum of 21 Minutes allowed for Public Comment. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  (Roll Call Vote Required for Items No. 7, 8, & 10)       
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Commission and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
2. Approve Minutes of the April 22, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Alamogordo City Commission. 

(Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
3. Approve statement related to the Executive Session of April 22, 2014. (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
4. Approve the Lodger’s Tax Expenditures for Tourism & Travel as presented on April 22, 2014. (Jan 

Wafful, Community Services Admin. Assistant) 
 
5. Accept the Investment Report for the quarter ending March 31, 2014, in accordance with the City 

of Alamogordo Investment Ordinance.  (Helen Viscarra-Reno, Assistant Finance Director) 
 
6. Approve the DFA Quarterly Report for the period ending March 31, 2014.  (Helen Viscarra-Reno, 

Assistant Finance Director) 
 
7. Approve Resolution No. 2014-21 authorizing the submission of a New Mexico Community 

Development Block Grant Program Application and designating the Mayor to act as signatory 
authority in all matters pertaining to the municipality’s participation in the Community 
Development Block Grant Program for the City of Alamogordo Domestic Violence Improvement 
Project. [Roll call vote required] (Ruben Segura, Grant Coordinator) 

 
8. Approve a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Center of Protective Environment 

(COPE) and the City of Alamogordo, New Mexico.  (Ruben Segura, Grants Coordinator) 
 
9. Approve Resolution No. 2014-22 authorizing execution of a Gross Receipts Investment Program 

(GRIP) Agreement between the City of Alamogordo and MDDC Investments, LLC (Carl's Jr. 
Restaurant). [Roll call vote required] (Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 

 
10. Approve Resolution No. 2014-23 authorizing execution of a Gross Receipts Investment Program 

(GRIP) Agreement between the City of Alamogordo and MDDC Investments, LLC (Buffalo Wild 
Wings). [Roll call vote required] (Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 

 
11. Approve the award of IFB No. 2014-02 SCBA (Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus) Spare 

Cylinders to NASCO, LLC. in an amount not to exceed $20,069.40. (Mikel Ward, Fire Chief) 
 
12. Approve the award of IFB No. 2014-03 to Southwest Carpet & Floors, Inc. related to the Replace 

Carpet - Alamogordo Public Library project, in an amount not to exceed $36,490.26, including tax.  
(Brian Cesar, Public Works Director and Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 

 
13. Approve the award of Public Works Bid No. 2014-007 to Mesa Verde Enterprises, Inc. related to 

2014 Street Paving Improvements in an amount not to exceed $924,612.25, including NMGRT. 
(Jason Thomas, City Engineer) 

 
14. Approve Change Order No. 3, Public Works Bid No. 2013-005 to Mesa Verde Enterprises, Inc., Inc. 

related to Street Paving Improvements – Phase I N. Florida Avenue – 10th Street – 16th Street in an 
amount not to exceed $16,234.93, including NMGRT. (Jason Thomas, City Engineer) 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA        
     
 



May 13, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS            
 
15. Consider, and act upon, the recommendation of the Street and Facility Naming Committee to 

name the Alamogordo Balloon Park the Ed Brabson Balloon Park. (Matt McNeile, Assistant City 
Manager) 

 
16. Discussion, and possible action, on the requested update related to the Bonito Lake/Westlake 

Campground. (Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 
 

NEW BUSINESS             
 
17. Consider, and act upon, the first publication of Ordinance No. 1467 Amending Sections 28-02-100 

and 28-03-080 of the Code concerning Water and Sewer Rates. (Armando Ortega, Customer Service 
Manager) 

 
18. Hold Public Hearing, consider, and act upon, the adoption of Resolution No. 2014-24 adopting the 

Fiscal Year 2015 Preliminary Budget. [Roll call vote required]  (LeeAnn Nichols, Contract Finance 
Operations Consultant) 

 
19. Consider, and act upon, redefining the lease footprints of the north hanger section to ensure 

taxiway safety requirements and lease equity. (Stephen Thies, City Attorney and Matt McNeile, 
Assistant City Manager) 

 
20. Consider, and act upon, using Lodger's Tax money to sponsor the White Sands Pupfish team in 

the amount of $2,500. (Susie Galea, Mayor) 
 
21. Appointments to Boards & Committees.  (Susie Galea, Mayor) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  (Continued if needed)        
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT           
 

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY THE CITY COMMISSION      
 

ADJOURNMENT             
 
 

 























































































































































































































































































New Material  Deleted Material 
  

1 

ORDINANCE NO. 1467 
 

AMENDING SECTIONS 28-02-100 AND 28-03-080 OF THE  
CODE CONCERNING WATER AND SEWER RATES 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Alamogordo operates a water system to provide potable 
water for the use of the City’s residents; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, City staff has conducted the annual review of the water and sewer 
rate structure; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, City staff is proposing a rate increase based on the long range 
forecast for the Water and Sewer Fund; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, City staff is recommending the rate increases to be implemented 
over a two-year period to ease the burden on ratepayers; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Commission deems it to be prudent to adjust rates so that it 
may appropriately operate the system. 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of 
Alamogordo, New Mexico that the Code of Ordinances be amended to read as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE 
 
28-02-100. Service charge--Charges. 
 
The city shall charge and collect from all users of the sanitary sewage system, for the 
use thereof, a monthly service charge.  Said charge is composed of two components; a 
customer charge, and a commodity charge, both of which are calculated in the manner 
specified below: 
 
(1) Effective the first billing cycle as noted below: 
 a. Customer charges: For each water meter the monthly customer  

 charge shall be as follows: 
 

Effective February 1, 2013:  Effective February 1, 2014 July 1, 2014: 
 

Meter  Customer   Meter  Customer 
Size  Charge   Size  Charge 
<1 $13.60  <1 $13.90 13.60 
1   19.15  1   19.55 19.15 
1½    25.50  1½   26.00 25.50 
2   47.20  2   48.15 47.20 
3   161.70  3   164.95 161.70 
4   209.50  4   213.70 209.50 
6   320.25  6   326.65 320.25 

  



New Material  Deleted Material 
  

2 

Effective July 1, 2015: 
 
Meter  Customer 

 Size  Charge 
<1 $13.60 
1   19.15 
1½   25.50 
2   47.20 
3   161.70 
4   209.50 
6   320.25 

 
 
 b. Commodity charge: Effective the first billing cycle after February 1, 2013, 
the commodity charge shall be one dollar and fifteen cents ($1.15) for each one 
hundred (100) cubic feet of water used per month and eEffective the first billing cycle 
after February July 1, 2014, the commodity charge shall be one dollar and twenty fifteen 
cents ($1.2015) for each one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used per month as 
follows: Effective the first billing cycle after July 1, 2015, the commodity charge shall be 
one dollar and fifteen cents ($1.15) for each one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used 
per month as follows: 
 

1. For residential and multi-unit dwellings with not more than four units, the 
monthly usage will be calculated by taking the average use during the two 
consecutive billing cycles between November 15 and February 15 times nine-
tenths (0.90). This average will be applied for the following twelve (12) months 
and will be adjusted annually based upon the actual usage in the preceding year. 
 
2. For all other types of users, the monthly charge shall be calculated by 
taking the amount of water used in each month time’s nine-tenths (0.90). 
 
3. Water accounts which are used exclusively for irrigation purposes shall 
not be charged any fee under this section. 
 
4. The city manager may, upon being presented proof that nine-tenths (0.90) 
of the water consumed by a business does not enter the sanitary sewer system, 
nor being deposited upon any public property, enter into an agreement with that 
party to reduce the monthly charge below nine-tenths (0.90) of the water. Such 
agreements must be approved by the commission staff before becoming 
effective. 
 

 c. Septage charge: Users of the city sanitary sewer system who introduce 
hauled wastes (as defined by section 28-02-140) into the city system shall pay a charge 
of twenty cents ($0.20) per gallon of hauled wastes dumped. Said charges shall be 
payable monthly. 
 
 



New Material  Deleted Material 
  

3 

(2) Users outside the city limits: For all users of the city sanitary sewer system who 
are located outside the city limits, the rate shall be two (2) times the rates specified 
above. 
 
 Thereafter, on February 1 of each year, the charge/rate shall be increased by the 
percentage change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for 
the U.S. City Average for the month of June (Index base period: December 1996=100), 
unless said charge/rate is modified by subsequent resolution. 
 
 The city manager shall review the above rates annually and make 
recommendations for any changes to the city commission in conjunction with the 
submission of the annual budget.  Any changes shall be implemented by a duly 
approved ordinance setting forth the amended rates. 
 
 
SECTION TWO 
 
28-03-080. Rates. 
 

The water rates for users of the municipal water supply of the city shall be as 
follows: 
(1) Effective the first billing cycle as noted below. 
           a. Customer charges for household uses:  
 
 Effective February 1, 2013:  Effective February 1, 2014 July 1, 2014: 
 

Meter  Customer   Meter  Customer 
Size  Charge   Size  Charge 
<1 $13.30  <1 $13.45 13.60 
1   19.00  1   19.40 19.40 
1½    28.45  1½   29.00 29.00 

 
 

Effective July 1, 2015: 
 

Meter  Customer 
Size  Charge 
<1 $13.90 
1   19.80 
1½    29.60 

 
 
Commodity charge: 

 b. Effective February 1, 2013, all household users of water shall pay one 
dollar and thirty-five cents ($1.35) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used per 
month up to the amounts listed below for the appropriate meter size. Effective February 
July 1, 2014, all household users of water shall pay one dollar and forty cents ($1.40) 
per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used per month up to the amounts listed 



New Material  Deleted Material 
  

4 

below for the appropriate meter size. Effective July 1, 2015, all household users of 
water shall pay one dollar and forty-five cents ($1.45) per one hundred (100) cubic feet 
of water used per month up to the amounts listed below for the appropriate meter size. 
 
Meter Size 
(inches) Tier CF of Water  
<1   1,500  
1   2,000  
1 1/2   3,000  
 
 c. Effective February 1, 2013, any household user exceeding the tier 
allotment for the user's meter size shall pay two dollars and fifteen cents ($2.15) per one 
hundred (100) cubic feet of water used in excess of the tier allotment up to the following 
levels: Effective February July 1, 2014, any household user exceeding the tier allotment 
for the user's meter size shall pay two dollars and twenty-five cents ($2.205) per one 
hundred (100) cubic feet of water used in excess of the tier allotment up to the following 
levels: Effective July 1, 2015, any household user exceeding the tier allotment for the 
user's meter size shall pay two dollars and thirty-five cents ($2.35) per one hundred 
(100) cubic feet of water used in excess of the tier allotment up to the following levels:   
 
Meter Size 
(inches) Tier CF of Water  
<1   3,000  
1   4,000  
1 1/2   5,000  
 
  

d. Effective February 1, 2013, any household user exceeding the level in 
subsection c., shall pay three dollars and thirty-five cents ($3.35) for each one hundred 
(100) cubic feet of water used up to the following levels: Effective February July 1, 2014, 
any household user exceeding the level in subsection c., shall pay three dollars and 
forty fifty cents ($3.450) for each one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used up to the 
following levels: Effective July 1, 2015, any household user exceeding the level in 
subsection c., shall pay three dollars and sixty-five cents ($3.65) for each one hundred 
(100) cubic feet of water used up to the following levels: 
 
Meter Size 
(inches) Tier CF of Water  
<1   4,000  
1   5,000  
1 1/2   6,000  
 
 e. Effective February 1, 2013, any household user exceeding the level in 
subsection d. shall pay five dollars and thirty cents ($5.30) per one hundred (100) cubic 
feet of water used up to the following levels: Effective February July 1, 2014, any 
household user exceeding the level in subsection d. shall pay five dollars and forty thirty 
cents ($5.430) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used up to the following levels:  
Effective July 1, 2015, any household user exceeding the level in subsection d. shall 



New Material  Deleted Material 
  

5 

pay five dollars and thirty cents ($5.30) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used 
up to the following levels: 
 
Meter Size 
(inches) Tier CF of Water  
<1   5,000  
1   6,000  
1 1/2   7,000  
 
 f. Effective February 1, 2013, any household user exceeding the level in 
subsection e. shall pay seven dollars and ninety-five cents ($7.95) per one hundred 
(100) cubic feet of water used for any additional water used. Effective February July 1, 
2014, any household user exceeding the level in subsection e. shall pay seven dollars 
and ninety-five cents ($7.95) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used for any 
additional water used. Effective July 1, 2015, any household user exceeding the level in 
subsection e. shall pay seven dollars and ninety-five cents ($7.95) per one hundred 
(100) cubic feet of water used for any additional water used.  
 

The water rates for users of the municipal water supply of the city shall be as 
follows: 
 (2) Effective the first billing cycle as noted below: 
 a. Customer charges for non-household uses: 
 
 Effective February 1, 2013:  Effective February 1, 2014 July 1, 2014: 
 

Meter  Customer   Meter  Customer 
Size  Charge   Size  Charge 
<1 $16.65  <1 $17.00 17.00   
1   46.05  1   46.50 47.00 
1½    75.45  1½   76.95 76.95 
2   97.20  2   99.15 99.15   
3   203.00  3   207.00 207.00 
4   282.75  4   288.40 288.40 
6 >   494.40  6 >   504.30 504.30 

 
Effective July 1, 2015: 
 
Meter  Customer 
Size  Charge 
<1 $17.35 
1   47.95 
1½    78.50 
2   101.15 
3   211.15 
4   294.20 
6 >   514.40 

 
 



New Material  Deleted Material 
  

6 

 
 

Commodity charge: 
 b. Effective February 1, 2013, all non-household users of water shall pay one 
dollar and thirty-five  cents ($1.35) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used per 
month up to the amounts listed below for the appropriate meter size. Effective February 
July 1, 2014, all non-household users of water shall pay one dollar and forty cents 
($1.40) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used per month up to the amounts 
listed below for the appropriate meter size. Effective July 1, 2015, all non-household 
users of water shall pay one dollar and forty-five cents ($1.45) per one hundred (100) 
cubic feet of water used per month up to the amounts listed below for the appropriate 
meter size.  
 
 
Meter Size 
(inches) Tier CF of Water  
<1     1,500  
1     4,500  
1 ½     7,500  
2   12,000  
3   21,000  
4   24,000  
6   45,000  
 
 
 c. Effective February 1, 2013, any non-household user exceeding the tier 
allotment for the user's meter size shall pay two dollars and fifteen cents ($2.15) per one 
hundred (100) cubic feet of water used in excess of the tier allotment up to the following 
levels: Effective February July 1, 2014, any non-household user exceeding the tier 
allotment for the user's meter size shall pay two dollars and twenty-five cents ($2.205) 
per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used in excess of the tier allotment up to the 
following levels:  Effective July 1, 2015, any non-household user exceeding the tier 
allotment for the user's meter size shall pay two dollars and thirty-five cents ($2.35) per 
one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used in excess of the tier allotment up to the 
following levels: 
 
 
Meter Size 
(inches) Tier CF of Water  
<1     3,000  
1     7,500  
1 1/2   12,500  
2   20,000  
3   35,000  
4   40,000  
6   75,000  
 
 



New Material  Deleted Material 
  

7 

 d. Effective February 1, 2013, any non-household user exceeding the level in 
subsection c., shall pay three dollars and thirty-five cents ($3.35) for each one hundred 
(100) cubic feet of water used up to the following levels: Effective February July 1, 2014, 
any non-household user exceeding the level in subsection c., shall pay three dollars and 
forty fifty cents ($3.450) for each one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used up to the 
following levels:  Effective February 1, 2013, any non-household user exceeding the 
level in subsection c., shall pay three dollars and sixty-five cents ($3.65) for each one 
hundred (100) cubic feet of water used up to the following levels: 
 
 
Meter Size 
(inches) Tier CF of Water  
<1     4,000  
1     8,500  
1 1/2   13,500  
2   21,000  
3   36,000  
4   41,000  
6   76,000  
 
 

e. Effective February 1, 2013, any non-household user exceeding the level in 
subsection d. shall pay five dollars and thirty cents ($5.30) per one hundred (100) cubic 
feet of water used up to the following levels: Effective February July 1, 2014, any non-
household user exceeding the level in subsection d. shall pay five dollars and forty thirty 
cents ($5.430) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used up to the following levels:  
Effective July 1, 2015, any non-household user exceeding the level in subsection d. 
shall pay five dollars and thirty cents ($5.30) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water 
used up to the following levels: 
 
 
Meter Size 
(inches) Tier CF of Water  
<1     5,000  
1     9,500  
1 1/2   14,500  
2   22,000  
3   37,000  
4   42,000  
6   77,000  
 
 

f. Effective February 1, 2013, any non-household user exceeding the level in 
subsection e. shall pay seven dollars and ninety-five cents ($7.95) per one 
hundred (100) cubic feet of water used for any additional water used.  
Effective February July 1, 2014, any non-household user exceeding the 
level in subsection e. shall pay seven dollars and ninety-five cents ($7.95) 



New Material  Deleted Material 
  

8 

per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used for any additional water 
used.  Effective July 1, 2015, any non-household user exceeding  

g. the level in subsection e. shall pay seven dollars and ninety-five cents 
($7.95) per one hundred (100) cubic feet of water used for any additional 
water used. 

 
 
(3) Multi-unit residences are those places with more than one (1) dwelling units, 
each of which is generally rented to one (1) tenant for more than thirty (30) days at a 
time (i.e. trailer courts and apartment buildings). Any owner of a multi-unit residence 
may opt to modify the water rates charged in this section as follows: 
  

a. Customer charges: After February 1, 2004, the charge will be the same as 
the charge for a less than one inch customer charge. 
That charge will then be applied monthly, for each unit in the residence, based on the 
number of rental units at the residence (total units, rather than occupied units will be 
used). Upon reaching an agreement with an owner, the city will verify the number of 
units available at the residence. 
  

b. The commodity rate will then be the quantity in the less than one-inch tier 
times the number of units. Owners of multi-unit residences are required to enter into a 
written agreement with the city to utilize this method of billing. This election may be 
made once in each calendar year. Adjustments may only be made in December. Any 
owner, who does not enter a new agreement during December, will remain at the 
previously chosen rate for the following year. 
 
 
(4) Users outside the city limits: For all users of the municipal water supply which are 
located outside the city limits of the city, the rate shall be two (2) times the monthly 
customer and commodity charge. 
 
 Thereafter, on February 1 of each year, the charge/rate shall be increased by the 
percentage change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for 
the U.S. City Average for the month of June (Index base period: December 1996=100), 
unless said charge/rate is modified by subsequent resolution. 
 
 The city manager shall review the above rates annually and make 
recommendations for any changes to the city commission in conjunction with the 
submission of the annual budget.  Any changes shall be implemented by a duly 
approved ordinance setting forth the amended rates. 
 
(5) Capital Improvement Fund. Effective July 1, 2014, a Water Capital Improvement 
Fund is created for the purpose of funding capital projects relating to the City of 
Alamogordo’s water system, specifically, but not limited to rehabilitation, repair, 
replacement, renovation and creation of water facilities.  The Water Capital 
Improvement Fund shall not be used in conjunction with any street maintenance project 
or similar program.  Funding for the Water Improvement Fund shall be through the 
imposition of a monthly Capital Improvement Surcharge of $1.00 payable by all users of 



New Material  Deleted Material 
  

9 

water.  The Water Capital Improvement Fund shall be kept and accounted for 
separately from other funds and used solely for the purposes as set out in this 
subsection. 
 
 

DONE this _______ day of ________________, 2014. 
 

CITY OF ALAMOGORDO, NEW MEXICO 
a New Mexico municipal corporation 

 
 
 

By:__________________________________ 
Susie Galea, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Reneé L. Cantin, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Stephen P. Thies, City Attorney 
 
 
 





STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF ALAMOGORDO, NEW MEXICO 

RESOLUTION NO.  2014-24 
2014-2015 ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTION 

(103rd FISCAL YEAR) 
 
 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Alamogordo, New Mexico, a 
New Mexico Municipal Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the "City"), has 
developed a preliminary Annual Budget for fiscal year 2014-2015, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Annual Budget was developed on the basis of 
need and through cooperation with all user departments, elected officials, and other 
department supervisors; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the official Notice of Meeting for the review of the Annual Budget 

was duly posted on May 4, 2014 in compliance with the City of Alamogordo Open 
Meetings Act Resolution; and, 
 

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of the governing body of the City that the 
Annual Budget meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2014-
2015. 

 
WHEREAS, the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New 

Mexico, is requested to give its interim approval to the City of Alamogordo, New 
Mexico's annual budget for fiscal year 2014-2015. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of 
the City of Alamogordo, New Mexico, hereby adopts the attached Annual Preliminary 
Budget and respectfully requests approval of these documents from the Local 
Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this  13th  day of May, 2014. 

 
 
CITY OF ALAMOGORDO, NEW MEXICO 

 A NEW MEXICO MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 
 
 
             
       Mayor Susie Galea 
 
      



Mayor Pro-Tem Robert Rentschler    
      

  
       Commissioner Jason Baldwin  
    
  

Commissioner Nadia Sikes 
        
         

Commissioner Jenny Turnbull 
 
  

                 Commissioner Al Hernandez 
 

  
                 Commissioner George Straface 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
       
Reneé L. Cantin, City Clerk  
 
 
 
 
REVIEWED FOR LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 
 
 
  
Stephen P. Thies, City Attorney 
 
 


















	Agenda (3)
	1) Presentation - Freshman Academy
	2) Minutes Approval
	April 22nd Minutes (18)

	3) Executive Session Statement
	4) Lodger's Tax Expenditures
	Invoices & Articles (37) 

	5) Investment Report
	Report (5) 

	6) DFA Quarterly Report
	Financial Statement (18) 
	Exhibit A - Cash Flows (2)
	Exhibit B - Crosswalk (2)

	7) Res. 2014-21 CDBG for COPE
	Res. 2014-21 (2)
	Cost Estimates

	8) MOU with COPE
	MOU (3)

	9) Res. 2014-22 GRIP for Carls Jr.
	Res. 2014-22
	GRIP Agreement (5) 
	Application (3) 

	10) Res. 2014-23 GRIP for Buffalo Wild Wings
	Res. 2014-23
	Agreement (5) 
	Application (3)

	11) IFB 2014-02 SCBA Cylinders
	Project Budget

	12) IFB 2014-03 Library Carpet
	Bid Tabulation

	13) PW Bid 2014-007 2014 Street Paving Improvements
	Bid Tabulation

	14) Change Order No. 3 - PW Bid 2013-005 St. Paving N. Florida
	Change Order & Bid (3) 

	15) Naming the Balloon Park
	Streets & Facilities Naming Policy (5)

	16) Update on Bonito Lake/Westlake
	Estimate

	17) Ord. 1467 Water & Sewer Rates
	Ord. 1467 (9)

	18) Res. 2014-14 FY 2015 Preliminary Budget
	Res. 2014-24 (2)

	19) Redefin North Hanger Section at Airport
	Airport Lease Area Map

	20) Lodger's Tax money for WS Pupfish
	21) Boards & Committees
	Parks & Recreation Board
	Application - Harshey





